CITY OF LA CROSSE
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
400 LA CROSSE ST
LA CROSSE, WI 54601-3396
PHONE: 608-789-7505
FAX: 608-789-8184

January 12, 2016

Re: Island Street 2014 Sidewalk In-Fill
(Lang Drive West to Existing Sidewalk)

To the Honorable Mayor and Common Council
of the City of La Crosse, Wisconsin

Dear Mayor and Council Members:

The following bids were received for the Island Street 2014 Sidewalk In-Fill
(Lang Drive West to Existing Sidewalk) Project:

FOWLER & HAMMER, INC. $47,266.50
LA CROSSE, WISCONSIN

Steiger Construction, Inc. $50,036.25
La Crosse, Wisconsin

Wieser Brothers General Contractors $54,687.19
La Crescent, Minnesota

Pember Companies, Inc. $59,059.00
Menomonie, Wisconsin

R.J. Jurowski Construction $63,929.91
Whitehall, Wisconsin

The Engineer estimate for the Island Street 2014 Sidewalk In-Fill (Lang Drive West to
Existing Sidewalk) Project is $60,000.00.

The City Engineer recommends awarding the bid to Fowler & Hammer, Inc. in the
amount of $47,266.50.

Sincerely,

Randy Turtenwald
City Engineer
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